MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COFMISSION
MEETING HELD

AUGUST 23, 19€8

PRESENT: Robert McGregor, Chairmn Jerry Smith, Planning Director
LaMar Pace Franklin Andersen, Dep. County Attorney
Van Martin
DelRay Hatch
Larry Shafkind

ABSENT: Brent Ovard, Ron Robinson
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairman, Robert McGregor.

Shane & Joan Fraughton - Request for renewal of a conditional use permit for
a temporary mobile home located at 795 East Chalk Creek Road, Coalville.

Jerry Smith said the Fraughtons' applied for a conditional use permit for a
temporary mobile home while building a house. Mr. Smith said they mve taken
out a building permit for the construction of a new home and the foundation is
in. Mr. Smith =aid he is not aware of any problems or reasons why the permit
should not be renewed.

DelRay Hatch asked if this is the first time this permit las been renewed?
Jerry Smith said this is the first time since the building permit has been
issued.

DelRay Hatch made the motion to renew the conditional use permit for a period
of one (1) year.

Van Martin seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion carried.

Arerican Savings - Ryan Richards - Review of the open space at Silver
Springs.

Ryan Richards said he represents American Savings as Corporate Counsel and mas
been involved with the Silver Springs project for about a year and a half.

Mr. Richerds said he has met with Jerry Smith and asked for help researching
this project. Mr. Richards said he was asked to come and give a summary of the
project and American Savings involvement. Mr. Richerds said American Savings
is the orginal lender on the Silver Springs development. Mr. Richards said

the original developer has done most of whats been done in terms of community
development, but then went out of business and subsequent developers took over
who were foreclosed upon and this is how American Savings obtained a
substantial part of the Silver Springs project. Mr. Richards said at the time
they took possession they had 66 improved lots and lave since sold about 40.
Mr. Richards said he received a phone call from Dale Boschetto, president of
the homeowners association, regarding a parcel of land originally designated by
the developer as a park parcel. Mr. Boschetto was interested in getting the
park conveyed to the homeowners so they could develop a park on parcel H of the
mp presented in the comments. Mr. Richards said the entire parcel H is 1.75




Page 2
Planning Commission Minutes
August 23, 1988

acres. Mr. Richards said Mr. Ligety's request had to do with parcel K which is
located next to his lot. Mr. Ligety wanted to purchase this parcel because
according to him the original purpose of this parcel was to be used as housing
or access to the pumping equipment to be used by the water company in providing
irrigation water to the homowners. Mr. Richards said with these two requests
he went to the American Savings real estate division, which revealed to him
there are four parcels in similar situtations, parcels K, I, Hand #8. These
parcels American Savings s ownership of by reason of foreclosure, they are
not parcels that they have any interest in. Mr. Richlards said he began to do
research about these parcels and talked with the originmal developer, subsequent
developers and a number of homeowners at Silver Springs. He went to all the
documents and records that American Savings ms and mde calls to the Planning
Office. Mr. Richards said his inquires confirm the explanation that parcel K
was intended to be used as an access way to the pumping equipment for the water
company. Mr. Richards said he learned that parcel I was also intended to

be an access way to the pumping equipment. The original developer said it was
the intent not to use these as patlways but used as access ways to the pump and
easemrents for the sewer line. Mr. Richards said he l|as not been able to
determine the original purpose of parcel #8 but suspects it is a discrepancy on
lot boundary lines and where the stream inlet ended up. Mr. Richards said if
the Planning Office has any other inform tion he would be glad to hear it.

Mr. Richards said following this investigation he sent a letter to the
homeowners proposing that it was American Savings intent to sell parcel K to
Mr. Ligety and parcel I to the adjrcent lot owners, convey mlf of parcel H to
the homeowners and subdivide the other half. Mr. Richards presented a reduced
copy of a Silver Springs master plan which shows the east Imlf of parcel H as a
park and the west half subdivided. Mr. Richards said it was his understanding
tha t subsequent to this the second dewveloper received permission from the Board
or Planning Commission to use the entire parcel as a recreatiomal facility with
tennis courts, etc. Mr. Richards said they propose to convey half of it to the
homeawners and subdivide half as shown on this master plan because the
developer who received permission to build a clubhouse went out of business and
this was abandoned. Mr. Riclards said their reasoning for selling parcels I &
K to the adjacent lot owners is because it was not intended tihmt there be
public traffic on this portion of the lake and by conveying these parcels to
the adjacent lot owners it would conform this portion of the lake to the other
lake front areas. Mr. Richards said in April of 1988 they sent out another
letter to the same residents indicating that they were planning on proceeding
as proposed, at that point they received a great deal of reaction to their
proposals, such as threats of lawsuits, requests for more discussion, etc.

Mr. Richards said this prompted his request of Mr. Smith that it be presented
to the Commission for consideration. Mr. Richards said their reasoning was
basad on best use and highest invested property interest of the parties who
lived near or involved the use of the lakes. Mr. Richards asked whether the
mster plan as it presently exists prohibits them from going ahead as proposed
to sell parcel K to Mr. Ligety, parel I would be split into 3 and sold to the
adjoining lot owners, parcel #8 would possibly be added to parcel J or other
nearby parcels and to split parcel H in half as the mster plan shows with the
east half going to the homeowners and the west mlf developed. Mr. Richards
said his request is to find out if American Savings is prohibited by County
Ordinance or mster plan approval from proceeding with this plan.






